Amendments/Additional Information
@/Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
[ ] Additional background information
[ ] Amended design
D Revised access arrangements
[ ] Change of description of proposed development

mange in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)
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Wendy Strangeway

From; Jill Bastow
Sent: 02 August 2016 11:01
To: Planning -
Subject: FW: NYM/2016/0335/FL Proposed Field Sheéfter at Church Farm, Ravenscar
Attachments: Location plan red & Blue border - 1-8-16.docx
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From: Murrell, Jon /’ A"/ & PN
Sent: 31 July 2016 18:50 T s B
To: Jill Bastow ~ 7 /
Cc: Murrell, Jon e @\ /
Subject: RE: NYM/2016/0335/FL Proposed Field Shelter at Church Farm, Ravenscar s /-’
Hi Jill, -

-

Thanks for your note, but on reflection, although it may fulfil your requirements, it’s not going to work ref
High Peak House next door, but guess you probably could foresee that so we have discussed the situation
and although practically for animals and use of the land the field shelter should be situated in the initial
location, we accept your valid points and have jointly agreed with high Peak and now have their personal
consent to position the field shelter in front to the tall trees located adjacent the Oil tanks but just 6 foot to
the right of their line of sight.

You may recall that if this was accepted the trees would be the overwhelming item and not the field shelter
which in fact would be lost amongst the trees totally.

To this end I have attached an updated location plan for your to action.

I do hope now we can process this application for the shelter at full steam ahead now so we can get built
asap.

Once again many thanks for your help
Await the next update

Kind regards

Jon

.
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From: Jill Bastow [mailto:j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 26 July 2016 14:20

To: Murrell, Jon

Subject: RE: NYM/2016/0335/FL Proposed Field Shelter at Church Farm, Ravenscar

Dear Jon

That looks to be a lot better in landscape terms, thank you. However | will have to formally consult again on
the amended location but for 10 days rather than the full 21 days as before. This will probably take us just
beyond the target decision date of 4 August but perhaps only by a week or so. Are you happy to proceed
with the amended location in this basis?

I’'m away from the office now until Friday but will arrange for the consultation to be sent out then once |
have your confirmation.

Kind regards,

(*-jfﬁwm’s

Jill Bastow
Senior Planning Officer

My normal working hours are : 9.45am-2.30pm Tuesday, Thursday & Friday; 8.45am-5.30pm Wednesday

North York Moors National Park Authority
Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

YO62 5BP

&: 01439 772700
p<: i.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk
E: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Murrell, Jon
Sent: 22 July 2016 14:52




"To: Jill Bastow
Cc: Murrell, Jon
Subject: RE: NYM/2016/0335/FL Proposed Field Shelter at Church Farm, Ravenscar

Afternoon Jill,
Can you pls scan the attached and advise if this is what you was thinking?
Can you also advise if we are still sticking to the original timescales, since we need to get built asap?

Kindest Regards

Jon /
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Jon Murrell - Account Director - ISS Integrated Solutions, Transport sector.
1SS House - lnited Kinadom
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From: Jill Bastow [mailto:j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 22 July 2016 13:35

To: Murrell, Jon

Subject: NYM/2016/0335/FL Proposed Field Shelter at Church Farm, Ravenscar

Dear Mr Murrell
Please find attached a letter in respect of your current planning application.

Regards,




(oot

Jill Bastow
Senior Planning Officer

My normal working hours are ; 9.45am-2.30pm Tuesday, Thursday & Friday; 8.45am-5.30pm Wednesday

North York Moors National Park Authority
Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

Y062 5BP

& 01439 772700
&4 {.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk
= www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a privaie message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for émail related threats and deli'vered safely by Mimecéét.
For more information please visit hitp://www.mimecast.com
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